DX 07228

To: Elizabeth Holmes[eholmes@theranos.com]; Sunny Balwani[sbalwani@theranos.com]; Daniel
Young[dyoung@theranos.com]

From: Arnold Gelb

Sent: Thur 1/26/2012 2:58:30 AM

Importance: Normal
Subject: CMS-2567 Examiner's Report
Received: Thur 1/26/2012 2:58:33 AM

CMS-2567 Examiner's Report Theranos 01-09-2012.pdf

e The report show’s no deficiencies by virtue of the fact it says we are in compliance and no deficiencies are listed.
e |n about 1-2 weeks we will receive a bill from CMS.
o Once that bill is paid, we will then be issued the official COC.

o In the interim, Jerry said that he will follow through to ensure the change of address we submitted gets caught up in
their system.
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Any deficiency statement endmg with an asterisk (*) denctes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that
other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See-instructions.). Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days
following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. - For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14
days following the date these documents are made available to the facility: -if deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued
program participation, .
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